From: : Will Friedman

Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2000 1:47 PM
To: . Denmark West

Subject: FW: Revistting Burst.com
importance: High

FYI -1 need 1o give you more background on this. CC'ad you as FY),

~—-Orniginai Message--—-

From: Will Friedman

Sent: Woednesday, April 12, 2000 14:32 PM
Fo: Tony Bawouit

Ceor Bilt Schiefelbein; Denmark West
Subject: Revisiting Burst.com
Importanea:  High

Hi Tony,

As you know when it comes to Burst, we have been skeptical of their technology for a variety of reasons. In aur last
major exchange, we had asked them 10 show s some customers who were satisfied with their solution.

1 had é chance to talk to Burst (Mike Moskowitz, VP BusDev) at NAB and got an update on their customers and their
plan. In addition, BilkSch and | had a cali with @home today in which we discussed ghome's opinioh of the Burst

echnology.

Here are the key takeaways from @home;

. @home is impressed with Burs! and will be getling into trials and is oplimistic abowt the chances of using their
service They like the Burst solition better than the imktomi cache solution they were previously evaluating. They like
Burst because: ’

1. They belleve it provides an improvement in quality for their cable modem customers

2. They like the download and play modet in general because it allows them to have predictable network
taffic. They believe Burst effeclively maintains the download and play model with streaming. In geners! the key benefit
they see are the server side toois that aflow them to regulate the bandwidth of delivery,

3. They believe it improves their customer availability because it supports fail-over on server side
4. They iike the cost proposition better ihan the ¢ost of deploying Inktomi caches 1o all of their 20 data
cemters and various head-ends.

. @home Is expedting 1o support Windows Media Player rather than Real because of this technology, because
Burst works with our player but not with Real's.

Here are the key lakeaways from Burst:

. They view us as strategic pariner and are pusting our player because of its plug in model. At the same time,
they are pushing the fact that they can pipe content 1o a Windows Media Flayer from a Linux or Solans box and the
conlent isn't necessarily in our format. Thelr comment was this s good for MS becausa you can't do this but we can do it

for you and help your player adoption.

. They sre moving to & model where they run burst as an ASP service rather than selling the servers. @home
liked this inasmuch as it lets them do a trial without having to deploy hardware.
. Burst claims that ACL/Spinner {thair radio application) want to use Burst and play to switch to an embeddad

WMP so that they can use the burst solution. Burst says that Spinner’s biggest problem is scalability and they believe

Burst will help.
Appie 15 aggressivety courting burst to support QT, though Burst has not seen as much demand for QT compared

.
to ASF.
' The demo that they did for us here faited not because of their service but because of an old WMP client
installation (5.0 inslead of 5.4) . Demo worked well at NAB.
. One key chailenge for them is ciient distribution. They could clearly get this through a variety of partnerships
which would probably nol be strategic for us (e.g., AOL). They are planning a U2 (the band) event to generate
downioads in meantime. U2 is on their board.,
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Net nat is that some of the largest customers in the broadband space are considering swilching to supporting our player
bacause they like they Burst SohRion. At same time, these cusiomers may deploy Linw¢/Solarls servers or uge the Burst

ASP service based on Linux.

After further discussion, Bill and 1 believe we should revish our stance with regard to them and even consiaer acquisition
after further gue diligence. The reasons for this are:

. Though we have baen pianning many of the features that burst provides today in cur next version, their
technology would give us time to mrarkel advantage on these features, and we could refocus our developers on other
strategic initiatives.

» We could increase Burst's focus on Windows platforms on the server side and Windows Madia formats

. Their pitch Is heiping them win some of the largest NelOps and we could have them continue to make this pitch
10 win in the broadbend space, again with a better focus on our plaiform. -

. We miginl be able to obtain some development, bus dev, and marketing talent {though clearly due diligence s
needed here)

We don'i have & good sense of the value of their patent portfolio but | have requested the patents back fram our counsel
BarlE and 1 will review them assurming he gives me the go-ahead.

Next steps ane:

s Review patents (Wiried)

. Try 10 schedule call ASAP with ACL/Spinner via WPoole 10 verify they are really where what Burst says they are.
{Tony, can you talk to WPoole ebout this since he manages that retationship?}

- Send smail delegation of PMs/deployment staff down to Burst to due further diligence on their technology
operations and staff in the context of expanded partnership opportunities (of course not discussing acquisition at this

point). BillSch do you want to arrange this?
Acquisition risks sre (possibly premature to think aboul but are on my mind.)

- Possibie bidding war with Apple. Real could gt inte game foo.
. Location — they are based in SF.
. What to do with CEO ~ 1) he rubbed most people here the wrong way in tnitial talks and 2) WPoole already has
to0 many repons.
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